From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 September 2025 15:41:53 UTC+01:00
To: "Hamish Evans" <Hamish.Evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/2066 - Lullings Cottage, West Hill, Ardingly, Haywards Heath

Dear Hamish,

| have reviewed the Tree Report, the Arboricultural Impact Assessment Plan, and the
Tree Constraints Plan and have some queries.

The tree report only seems to consider trees on the main site owned by the applicant,
but | notice that the plans show some off-site hornbeams. These are not mentioned
anywhere within the tree survey nor on the Tree Report Method Statement. The plans
suggest that the proposal will be against the border , where these trees are situated.

Please could you request that the report is updated to consider these trees, too,
please?

Kind regards
Emma
Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CHamish.Evans%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cceb0a3a7d2eb4196381108ddfc41ab8f%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638944081162600950%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7tRCQCWZ6roC9%2BwjsPD6FZ1jZip2lqWjkANdOnw%2BRSk%3D&reserved=0

